. 4000000000000

From: Lee Round - CY EPA

Sent: 11 October 2023 10:43

To: David Adams - CY EPA
Subject: FW: Ashford Barracks {south)

| have this email form 2017 which mentions the 0.34 at the Ashford South Barracks. | will see if | can locate
assessment as the link does not work anymore or a report.

| Matt with you today?
Regards
Lee

Lee Round | Area Schools Organisation Officer, South Kent | Provision Planning Unit | Children, Young
People and Education | Kent County Council | Kroner House, Eurogate Business Park, Ashford TN24 8XU|

Internal: 412309 | External: 03000 EEEENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEEGEGGEG_—
From: Matthew Nye - Y eHps NN

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Fitzgerald, Richard - ST SBD! J NG
Cc: David Adams - CY EPA <

Subject: RE: Ashford Barracks {south)
Thanks Richard,

Is your team collating and capturing all this info into some sort of tracking spreadsheet that we can update as and when
there is new housing / MYPE / pupil census data available?

Matthew Nye
Provision Planning Analyst
Management Information | Education and Young People’s Services | Kent County Council | 2" Floor Invicta House |

Maidstone | Kent | ME14 1XX | Internal | Y /v kent.gov.uk |

For Kent Education, Learning and Skills information please visit www.kelsi.org.uk

From: Fitzgerald, Richard - ST SBDI
Sent: 06 February 2017 10:09

To: Nye, Matthew - EY EQS

Subject: RE: Ashford Barracks (south)

Great work — that initially suggests slightly more children than we had for this site (which was one
of the lowest PPR in the county form my work)

I'll provide a couple more sites shortly
regards
Richard Fitzgerald

Business Intelligence Manager — Performance



Strategic Business Development and Intelligence
Kent County Council

To!

From: Nye, Matthew - EY EQS

Sent: 30 January 2017 11:20

To: Fitzgerald, Richard - ST SBDI; Wood, Kayleigh - EY EQS

Cc: Adams, David - EY EPA; Fitzgerald, Bryan - EY EPA; Monteiro-Sharratt, Christopher - ST HR
Subject: Ashford Barracks (south)

Please see link below for pupils resident on Ashford Barracks (south).

You will see that from 262 units there were (as at Spring 2016) 88 primary pupils (PPR of 0.34) and 45 secondary
pupils (PPR of 0.17).

ELS Provision Planning\Housing and pupil product\Pupil Product Tracking

It would be useful to know the breakdown of types of units on the site at that time to get more of an idea about what
these figures represent.

Kayleigh and | will produce this analysis each time you send us a site request, so that over time we will build up a
strong evidence-base where we have tracked sites over time to see how they evolve. The main thing is to have the
completion info (no. of units etc.) at the same point in time (as near as possible!) to the Census dates of January and
October.

Trust this is of use.
Matt.
Matthew Nye

Provision Planning Analyst
Management Information | Education and Young People’s Services | Kent County Council | 2nd Floor Invicta House |

Maidstone | Kent | ME14 1XX | Internal; KGO | v .kent.gov.uk |

For Kent Education, Learning and Skills information please visit www.kelsi.org.uk

--—Original Message--—

From: Fitzgerald, Richard - ST SBDI

Sent: 27 January 2017 17:20

To: Nye, Matthew - EY EQS; Wood, Kayleigh - EY EQS

Cc: Adams, David - EY EPA; Fitzgerald, Bryan - EY EPA; Monteiro-Sharratt, Christopher - ST HR
Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Some maps and a Master plan document relating to the first site in Ashford in our new Development study.

The overall development looks like there is a lot more to come. The development also cross into two LSOA, but the one
we have started with is the south side of the Railway line.

| am not sure if the map is sufficient, but it has street names - can we use this to identify when and how many children
moved in - or rather when they got added to the pupil census. At present we only have mod year estimate to 2015, but
pupil census for the site up to 2016 would be great.

Can you let me know is this enough information to get pupils numbers, if not we'll have to get post codes or something.

Other sites can follow once we have one tested for method.
2



regards

Richard Fitzgerald

Business Intelligence Manager — Performance Strategic Business Development and Intelligence Kent County Council
--—-Original Message-----

Sent: 27 January 2017 17:12

To: Fitzgerald, Richard - ST SBDI
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page
Multifunction Printer Location: Sessions House, Floor 2

Device Name: KCC0252

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

Matthew Nye

Provision Planning Analyst

Management Information | Education and Young People’s Services | Kent County Council | 2" Floor Invicta House |
Maidstone | Kent | ME14 1XX | Internal: |l | External: || www.kent.gov.uk |

For Kent Education, Learning and Skills information please visit www.kelsi.org.uk



